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Yhe inspectic. ~ was an examination of the activities conducted under your licanse as they relate 1o radiation safety and 10 compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commissions INRC) ruwes and reguistions and the conditions of your license The inspect on consisted of selective examinations of procedures

and representative records, interviews, with parsonnel, and observations by the ingpector The findings us @ result of this inspection are as follows

_—
'E 1 Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed

X? The inspector also verified the stepy Yy have takan 10 correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further guestions on

those actions at this nime

b
l 3 During this ingpection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which & required 10 be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 1911

DA B S A SETREEIO e e erann e ee. WS nOt properly pOsted 'O Inclicate the Dresence
of a " A MR R HEERIRS e YO CFR 20.203 5!}, (e}, (d), (e) Or 34 42

Containers located in kbl IR etk BTN were not properly

labeled 1o indicate the presence of redicactive material. 10 CFR 20 203(H) (1), or (112)

of sealed sources were not performed at the proper

trequencies 10 CFR sttty | L AR b i e g i Lizense Condition Number

Records of W e S i e SRR e el were not propersly maintained

10 CFR = o Licene Condition Number
Documents were not properly posted or otherwi=a made svailable 10 CFR 19.11

Reports or notifications of NI o L L L were not made in accordance
with 10 CFR or Licenss Condition Number
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| heraby stote that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector wili be taken 10 correct the viclations identified in the temy checked above
This statemant of corrective actions s made In sccordance with the requiremants of 10 CFR 2 201 No further response will be submitted uniess mQuired by
the NRC
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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate 1o radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Hegulatory Commissions INRC) rules and regulations end the conditions of your licanse The ingpeaction congisted of selective examinations of procedures
and representative records, interviews, with personnel and observations by the inspector The findings as 8 result of this inspection are as follows

EI Within the scope of this inspection, »o violations were observed

2 The inspector also verified the steps you have taken 16 correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no fu questions on

those actions at this time

3 During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, ware in vicletion of NRC requirements
THIS 18 A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which s required 1o be posted in sccordance with 10 CFR 19 11
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| hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me 1o the Inspector will be taken 1o correct the violations identified in the items checked above
This statemant of corrective actions is made in sucordance with the requirerments of 10 CFR 2 201 No further response will be submitied uniess reau red by
the NRC
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September 17, 1990
William J. Cahill, Jr.

FExecutive Vice President

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (CPSES)
DOCKET NOS., 50-445 AND 50-446
RELOAD ANALYSIS PROGRAM

Gentlemen:

TY Electric met with the NRC Staff on July 24, 1990, to provide an update
regarding the TU Electric reload analysis program and to obtain feedback
concerning schedules for Staff review of TU Electric topical reports., Based
on guidance provided in the discussions, TY Electric has developed a revised
schedule for topical report submittal, review, and approval. As discussed,
approval of all of the topical reports is required for TU Electric to license
Cycle 3 operation without recourse to a nuclear fuel vendor, Nev-artheless,

the topical reports have been prioritized into two categories as equested by
the Staff,

The overall reload analysis program schedule is established by the Cycle 3
refueling outage, projected to begin in September, 1992, (For Cycle 3, the
reload fuel will be supplied by Advanced Nuclear Fuels (ANF) rather than by
westinghouse.) The topical report submittal schecule previously fdentified by
TU Electric in TXX-90099, has been revised. The revision will result in TU
Electric providing some topical reports sooner than previously identified. In
addition, the revised schedule provides nine months for WNRC review and
approval of the individual topical reports. This revised scheduie allows more

time for NRC review and approval while maintaining the reguired completion
schedule necessary for implementation in Cycle 3.

The topical report priorities and schedule for submittal and approval are
provided 'n Table 1. Three topical reports were previously submitted to you
in 1989. 1In additicon, preliminary results for two standard problems (lattice
and core) have been provided to Brookhaven National Laboratory in support of
the reactor physics methodology. The submittal of the standard problem
results was 1" response to recommendations obtained from the Staff in late
1988. Further, a short technical note supporting application of the TUE-]
correlation to ANF fuel will be sent to you in December, 1990. These
submittals are assigned category #1. Five other reports are also assigned
category #1. Four of these wili be submitted by February, 1991, and the

emaining one by May, 1991. The two category #2 reports will also be
submitted by May, 1991.
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